



FINDING YOUR WORLD WAR 1 ANZACS

Australian War Memorial – www.awm.gov.au (also visit Research Centre in Canberra)

- Search 'People' (Nominal rolls, Honours/Awards, Roll of Honour, Red Cross wounded/missing)
- Search 'Collection' (photographs, documents, maps, journals, war diaries)
- See 'War history' (First World War, Official Histories, Unit histories)
- See 'Museum' -> Exhibitions ('Nurses from Zululand to Afghanistan')

National Archives of Australia (NAA) – www.naa.gov.au

- RecordSearch – search for service records (see also PhotoSearch)
- Can view, enlarge or print digital copy of service records
- Series B2455 for service records of:
 - Australian Imperial Force (AIF)
 - Australian Naval and Military Expeditionary Force (AN&MEF)
 - Royal Australian Naval Bridging Train (RANBT)
 - Australian Flying Corps (AFC)
 - Australian Army Nursing Service (AANS)
- Series A6769 Naval officers, A6770 Naval petty officers & men

Trove (National Library of Australia) (NLA) – <http://trove.nla.gov.au>

- Digitised Australian newspapers 1803–1954
- See also 'Pictures, photos, objects' & 'Diaries, letters, archives' held by the NLA

Other websites for Australian service personnel

- Anzacs in France – www.anzacsinfrance.com
- Australian Anzacs in the Great War 1914-1918 (AIF Project) – www.aif.adfa.edu.au
- Commonwealth War Graves Commission – www.cwgc.org (also for other Commonwealth dead)
- findmypast (Australasia) – www.findmypast.com.au (subscription website)
- Mapping our Anzacs – <http://mappingouranzacs.naa.gov.au> (identified by named place of birth)
- Mosman 1914-1918 project blog – <http://mosman1914-1918.net/project/blog> (see also Resources)
- NSW State Records – www.records.nsw.gov.au (online indexes to Soldier Settlement documents) see also A Land Fit for Heroes? – <http://soldiersettlement.records.nsw.gov.au>
- NSW State Records Photo Investigator – <http://investigator.records.nsw.gov.au/asp/photosearch>
- Register of War Memorials in NSW – www.warmemorialsnsw.asn.au
- The Spirits of Gallipoli – www.spirits-of-gallipoli.com

For records of those who enlisted in New Zealand

- Archives New Zealand – <http://archway.archives.govt.nz> (digitised service records)
- Cenotaph Database – www.aucklandmuseum.com/130/cenotaph-database (War Memorial)
- findmypast (Australasia) – www.findmypast.com.au (subscription website)
- Papers Past – <http://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz> (digitised newspapers)

For records of those who enlisted in Britain

- Ancestry.co.uk – www.ancestry.co.uk (subscription website, service records, pensions, medals)
- findmypast (UK) – www.findmypast.co.uk (subscription website)
- London Gazette – www.london-gazette.co.uk (promotions & awards)
- Military nurses – www.scarletfinders.co.uk
- The Long, Long Trail – www.1914-1918.net
- The National Archives – www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/records/looking-for-person (how to's)
- Voices of the Armistice – www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/armistice (podcasts)

